

BELLE CITY MALLEABLE IRON COMPANY

RACINE STEEL CASTINGS COMPANY

RACINE, WISCONSIN

December 8, 1939

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe
University of Cincinnati
College of Medicine
General Hospital
Cincinnati, Ohio

Dear Dr. Kehoe:

Since we last talked to you with respect to the potential lead hazard through the development of the special metals, we have had some test bars made which have been submitted for the machining qualities. However, we have not as yet had a complete report on their physical and machining properties.

While these tests are being made, we thought it might be advisable to have your suggestions followed out on one of our men, which happens to be the melter and possibly subjected to the greatest exposure. We have discussed this with the melter, who is more than glad to co-operate with us.

We therefore suggest that you either send the container direct to Mr. [REDACTED], 4517 S. Quincy Avenue, Milwaukee, Wisconsin or to our plant and we will be glad to pass it on to him.

We expect to run one heat each day for a week after the container has been received.

We thought that this procedure might give us some clues even though we appreciate that you would prefer to have more than just one man.

Yours very truly,

BELLE CITY MALLEABLE IRON CO.

A. Kitto

Treasurer

SK:DP

DE 0005444